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Dean Lcc Stauffer
School of Publi.c Health
1335 Mayo
Unlvoralty ol Mlanesota
Minneapolis, Minnctota 55155

Dear Lee:'

Dr. Keyc ia leaving Monday, Mareh 6th for another 2-3 week period abroad.
?hough all declelooc are not yet made about dire'ctloa of the Lab of Phyalologleal
Hyglooe I can row spea( for rnycelf and Haary Taylor and eneourage you to
outliae Dr. Keys relationship to the cchooi after retirernent.

We would likc to have Dr. Keys glvcn the facilitiee he hac epectflcd, includlng
hou:ing in thir uait, one offlco, and accGts to perronnel and Uaivertlty data
procesting.facilities on the basis of the economic rupport hc can pro{ide.

lVe plaa to atk hXrn to Derve as consultent to each of the meJor ptogrtrnr of tbe
leborttery. Hs wlll retain control of drta eollected ia thc Intorartlonel Sudy,
and guerlltca sccats to all U. S. Rallroad aad CVD Bualncsa Mon deta te
Dr. Tlylor tad myarlf, and to me thc latcraatioasl Date rclattog alcctrocardlogrrphlo
fiadioga to rubeoquaat rieki

W'c lro eloo rnxiour that a way bo fsrrad far adrninirtariag mlrry thrt gmntiag
rgcacitr rcerpt ta bc peid frcm hlr grrntr. Alterartiver [acludr nlericd

' rppoiatanrnt of hit ritc ot aosrr l,crr drrlnbl,a arrttrtGmcot wlth Motrnt $laai.

Cordl,elly,

Hdm

Henry tslackburn, M. D.


